Public Document Pack

Licensing (Licensing and Gambling) Sub-
Committee

Wednesday, 26th May, 2021
at 4.00 pm
PLEASE NOTE TIME OF MEETING

Virtual Meeting

This meeting is open to the public

Members

Three Members drawn from the Licensing
Committee to be appointed at the Annual General
Meeting on 19 May 2021

Contacts
Democratic Support Officer

Emily Goodwin
Email: emily.goodwin@southampton.gov.uk

Executive Director Communities, Culture &
Homes

Mary D’Arcy

Tel: 023 8083 4611
Email: mary.d’arcy@southampton.gov.uk



mailto:emily.goodwin@southampton.gov.uk
mailto:mitch.sanders@southampton.gov.uk

PUBLIC INFORMATION

The Members of the Licensing Committee are to be appointed at the Annual General Meeting of

the Council on 19 May 2021.
Terms of Reference

The Sub-Committee deals with
licences for which the Council is
responsible under the Licensing Act
2003 and Gambling Act 2005,
including:-

e Determination of applications for
review of premises licences and
club premises certificates;

e Determination of representations to
applications for premises licences
and club premises certificates,
variations and various permits;

o Determination of police objections
to applications for:

e Variation of designated
premises supervisors

e Transfer of premises licences

e Personal licences for the sale of
alcohol

o Determination of objections to
temporary event notices.

Relevant Representations

Those who have made relevant

representations may address the

meeting about the matter in which they
have an interest. New matters, not
raised within a written representation,
can not be relied upon at the hearing.

When dealing with Licensing Act

matters the Sub-Committee must

only take into account the following
statutory Licensing Objectives:-

e prevention of crime and disorder

e public safety

e prevention of public nuisance

e protection of children from harm

Likewise, when dealing with

Gambling Act matters the Sub

Committee must only take into

account the statutory Licensing

Objectives below:-

e Preventing gambling from being a
source of crime or disorder, being
associated with crime or disorder or
being used to support crime

e Ensuring that gambling is
conducted in a fair and open way,
and

e Protecting children and other
vulnerable persons from being
harmed or exploited by gambling

Southampton: Corporate Plan 2020-2025 sets out
the four key outcomes:

e Communities, culture & homes - Celebrating
the diversity of cultures within Southampton;
enhancing our cultural and historical offer
and using these to help transform our
communities.

e Green City - Providing a sustainable, clean,
healthy and safe environment for everyone.
Nurturing green spaces and embracing our
waterfront.

e Place shaping - Delivering a city for future
generations. Using data, insight and vision to
meet the current and future needs of the city.

o Wellbeing - Start well, live well, age well, die well;
working with other partners and other services to
make sure that customers get the right help at
the right time

Fire Procedure:- In the event of a fire or other
emergency a continuous alarm will sound, and you will
be advised by Council officers what action to take.
Access:- Access is available for disabled people.
Please contact the Democratic Support Officer who will
help to make any necessary arrangements.

Smoking policy:- The Council operates a ho-smoking
policy in all civic buildings.

Mobile Telephones:- Please switch your mobile
telephones to silent whilst in the meeting

Use of Social Media:- The Council supports the video
or audio recording of meetings open to the public, for
either live or subsequent broadcast. However, if, in the
Chair’s opinion, a person filming or recording a meeting
or taking photographs is interrupting proceedings or
causing a disturbance, under the Council’s Standing
Orders the person can be ordered to stop their activity,
or to leave the meeting. By entering the meeting room,
you are consenting to being recorded and to the use of
those images and recordings for broadcasting and
or/training purposes. The meeting may be recorded by
the press or members of the public. Any person or
organisation filming, recording or broadcasting any
meeting of the Council is responsible for any claims or
other liability resulting from them doing so. Details of the
Council’'s Guidance on the recording of meetings is
available on the Council’s website.

Dates of Potential Meetings Municipal Year
2021/22

Meetings are scheduled on a weekly basis usually
at 4pm on a Wednesday evening.



CONDUCT OF MEETING

Terms of Reference Business to be discussed

The terms of reference are contained in Only those items listed on the attached

the Council’s Constitution. agenda may be considered at this meeting.
Rules of Procedure Quorum 3

The meeting is governed by the The minimum number of appointed Members
Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) required to be in attendance to hold the
Regulations 2005 and the Council meeting is 3.

Procedure Rules as set out in Part 4 of
the Constitution, so far as it is applicable.

DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS

Members are required to disclose, in accordance with the Members’ Code of Conduct,
both the existence and nature of any “Disclosable Pecuniary Interest” or “Other Interest”
they may have in relation to matters for consideration on this Agenda.

DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTERESTS

A Member must regard himself or herself as having a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest in
any matter that they or their spouse, partner, a person they are living with as husband or
wife, or a person with whom they are living as if they were a civil partner in relation to:

(i) Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for profit or gain.

(ii) Sponsorship:

Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than from Southampton
City Council) made or provided within the relevant period in respect of any expense
incurred by you in carrying out duties as a member, or towards your election expenses.
This includes any payment or financial benefit from a trade union within the meaning of
the Trade Union and Labour Relations (Consolidation) Act 1992.

(i) Any contract which is made between you / your spouse etc (or a body in which the
you / your spouse etc has a beneficial interest) and Southampton City Council under
which goods or services are to be provided or works are to be executed, and which has
not been fully discharged.

(iv) Any beneficial interest in land which is within the area of Southampton.

(v) Any license (held alone or jointly with others) to occupy land in the area of
Southampton for a month or longer.

(vi) Any tenancy where (to your knowledge) the landlord is Southampton City Council and
the tenant is a body in which you / your spouse etc has a beneficial interests.
(vii) Any beneficial interest in securities of a body where that body (to your knowledge)
has a place of business or land in the area of Southampton, and either:
a) the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or one hundredth of the
total issued share capital of that body, or
b) if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the total nominal value
of the shares of any one class in which you / your spouse etc has a beneficial
interest that exceeds one hundredth of the total issued share capital of that class.



Other Interests

A Member must regard himself or herself as having an ‘Other Interest’ in any
membership of, or occupation of a position of general control or management in:

Any body to which they have been appointed or nominated by Southampton City Council

Any public authority or body exercising functions of a public nature

Any body directed to charitable purposes

Any body whose principal purpose includes the influence of public opinion or policy
Principles of Decision Making

All decisions of the Council will be made in accordance with the following principles:-

e proportionality (i.e. the action must be proportionate to the desired outcome);

e due consultation and the taking of professional advice from officers;

e respect for human rights;

e a presumption in favour of openness, accountability and transparency;

e setting out what options have been considered,;

e setting out reasons for the decision; and

e clarity of aims and desired outcomes.

In exercising discretion, the decision maker must:

e understand the law that regulates the decision-making power and gives effect to it.
The decision-maker must direct itself properly in law;

e take into account all relevant matters (those matters which the law requires the
authority as a matter of legal obligation to take into account);

e leave out of account irrelevant considerations;
e act for a proper purpose, exercising its powers for the public good;

¢ not reach a decision which no authority acting reasonably could reach, (also known as
the “rationality” or “taking leave of your senses” principle);

e comply with the rule that local government finance is to be conducted on an annual
basis. Save to the extent authorised by Parliament, ‘live now, pay later’ and forward
funding are unlawful; and

e act with procedural propriety in accordance with the rules of fairness.



AGENDA

1 ELECTION OF CHAIR

To appoint a Chair for the purposes of this meeting.

2 APOLOGIES AND CHANGES IN MEMBERSHIP (IF ANY)

To note any changes in the membership of the Sub-Committee made in accordance
with the Licensing Act 2003.

3 DISCLOSURE OF PERSONAL AND PECUNIARY INTERESTS

In accordance with the Localism Act 2011, and the Council’s Code of Conduct,
Members to disclose any personal or pecuniary interests in any matter included on the
agenda for this meeting.

4 STATEMENT FROM THE CHAIR

5 EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC - LEGAL ADVICE

At a predetermined point during the consideration of all items the Sub-Committee may
move into private session in order to receive legal advice when determining issues.
The parties to the hearing, press and the public, unless otherwise excluded by the
Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005, will be invited to return immediately
following that private session at which time the matter will be determined and the
decision of the Sub-Committee will be announced.

6 NEW PREMISES APPLICATION - GIN AND OLIVE, UNIT 5 THE ARTS COMPLEX,
SOUTHAMPTON S0O14 7DU (Pages 1 - 52)

Tuesday, 18 May 2021 Executive Director Communities, Culture & Homes



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 6

DECISION-MAKER LICENSING (LICENSING & GAMBLING) SUB COMMITTEE

HEARING TO CONSIDER AN APPLICATION FOR GRANT OF A
PREMISES LICENCE - Gin and Olive Unit 5 The Arts Complex
140 Above Bar Street Southampton SO14 7DU

SUBJECT

DATE OF HEARING 26th May 2021 1600hrs

REPORT OF SERVICE DIRECTOR - COMMUNITIES,CULTURE AND HOMES
E-mail licensing@southampton.gov.uk

Application Date : 6th April 2021 Application Received 6th April 2021
Application Valid : 6th April 2021 Reference : 2021/00928/01SPRN

WESTMARLANDS RO

L Cof——————

— - - wl | ]
Jé A.—QJ—I ey sir fames Matthews BHliqila |
[} | sl
H J
o LCol
@

A ‘ A A GUILDHALL SQUARE

© Crown copyright and database rights 2014 Ordnance Survey 100019679

Representations from Responsible Authorities

Responsible Authority Satisfactory?

Objection
Licensing

No Response
Safeguarding Children

Satisfactory
Fire Service

No Response

Environmental Health - Licensing

Page 1
001



Home Office

No Response

Building Control

No Response

Public Health Manager

No Response

Police - Licensing

Objection

Trading Standards

No Response

Other Representations

Name Address

Contributor Type

Flat 12

Guildhall Apartments
10 Park Walk
Southampton

SO14 7BL

Mr Lukasz Brzoska

Resident

Flat 11

Guildhall Apartments
Mrs Ruth Leary 10 Park Walk
Southampton

SO14 7BL

Resident

Flat 32

Guildhall Apartments
Mr Stephen Garlick 10 Park Walk
Southampton

SO14 7BL

Resident

Guildhall Apartments

B 0 Per ek

Southampton

Resident

Flat 29

Mr. Tom O'Brien Guildhall Apartments

10 Park Walk
Southampton SO14 7BL

Resident

Page 2
002




Mr and Mrs Broad

Flat 19

Guildhall Apartments
10 Palk Walk
Southampton

SO14 7BL

Resident

Mrs. Marian Hubble

15 Guildhall Apartments
10 Park Walk
Southampton

SO14 7BL

Resident

Mr. Peter J Culley

Flat 11

Guildhall Apartments
10 Park Walk
Southampton

SO14 7BL

Resident

Mrs lzabela Wasilewska-
Brzoska

Flat 12

Guildhall Apartments
10 Park Walk
Southampton

SO14 7BL

Resident

Mr Peter Munday

Flat 2

Guildhall Apartments
10 Park Walk
Southampton

SO14 7BL

Resident

Mr Timothy Ince

Flat 20

Guildhall Apartments
10 Park Walk
Southampton

SO14 7BL

Resident

Miss Joanna Ward

Flat 20

Guildhall Apartments
10 Park Walk
Southampton

SO14 7BL

Resident

Page 3
003




Legal Implications

The legislation specifically restricts the grounds on which the sub-committee may refuse an applicati
for grant of a premises licence or impose conditions. The legislation provides for a presumption of
grant of an application for a premises licence, subject to the determination of the application with a
view to promoting the licensing objectives in the overall interests of the local community. In doing so
the sub-committee must give appropriate weight to:

o the steps that are appropriate to promote the licensing objectives;

e the representations (including supporting information) presented by all the parties;
¢ its own statement of licensing policy

¢ the Statutory Guidance

An application may be refused in part and thereby only permit some of the licensable activities
sought.

An applicant for grant of a premises licence whose application has been refused, or who is
aggrieved by conditions imposed, may appeal against the decision to the Magistrates' Court. Any
other person, who made a valid representation, may appeal to the Magistrates’ Court against the
decision to grant the application or against any conditions imposed.

In considering this application the sub-committee is obliged to consider the application in
accordance, in particular, with both the Licensing Act 2003(Hearings) Regulations 2005 (as
amended) and the rules of natural justice

The practical effect of this is that the sub-committee must makes its decision based on evidence
submitted in accordance with the legislation and give adequate reasons for reaching its decision.

Only persons that made relevant representations or their representative, within the time limits, will be
allowed to present evidence and this will be restricted to the points raised in their written
representation. Any evidence used to expand upon specific points already raised in a written
representation should be served upon all parties in good time before the hearing date in order to
allow proper consideration. A failure to properly serve any such additional evidence in advance is
likely to mean it cannot be produced or relied up at the hearing.

The sub-committee must also have regard to:

e The Crime and Disorder Act 1998
Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 places the sub-committee under a duty
to exercise its various functions with due regard to the likely effect of the exercise of
those functions on, and the need to do all that it reasonably can to prevent, crime and
disorder in its area.

e The Human Rights Act 1998
The Act requires UK legislation to be interpreted in a manner consistent with the
European Convention on Human Rights. It is unlawful for the sub-committee to act in a
way that is incompatible (or fail to act in a way that is compatible) with the rights
protected by the Act. Any action undertaken by the sub-committee that could have an
effect upon another person’s Human Rights must be taken having regard to the
principle of proportionality - the need to balance the rights of the individual with the
rights of the community as a whole. Any action taken by the sub-committee which
affect another's rights must be no more onerous than is necessary in a democratic
society. The matters set out in this report must be considered in light of the above
obligations.

Copies of the application for grant of a premises licence and the representations to it are annexed tc
this report.

Page 4
004



Equality Act 2010

Section 149 of the Equality Act 2010 requires the Council to have due regard to the need to
eliminate discrimination, harassment, victimisation and any other conduct that is prohibited by or
under this Act. It also requires the Council to advance equality of opportunity and foster good
relations between persons who share a relevant protected characteristic and persons who do not
share it. This means having due regard to the need to removing or minimising disadvantages
suffered, taking steps to meet the needs of persons, encouraging persons to participate in public
life, tackling prejudice and promoting understanding. The relevant protected characteristics are:
age; disability; gender reassignment; pregnancy and maternity; race; religion or belief; sex; sexual
orientation.

SUMMARY

The applicant intends to run this premises as a Bar/Restaurant in a traditional style
establishment offering food and drink to a wide demographic including families. The supply
by retail of alcohol is for consumption both on and off the premises.

Applicant Gin and Olive Bars and Restaurants Ltd.
Designated Premises Supervisor Mr Anthony Ferreira

Licensable Activities.

Films
Monday 10:00 - 00:00
Tuesday 10:00 - 00:00
Wednesday 10:00 - 00:00
Thursday 10:00 - 00:00
Friday 10:00 - 00:00
Saturday 10:00 - 00:00
Sunday 10:00 - 00:00

Live music
Monday 10:00 - 00:00
Tuesday 10:00 - 00:00
Wednesday 10:00 - 00:00
Thursday 10:00 - 02:00
Friday 10:00 - 02:00
Saturday 10:00 - 02:00
Sunday 10:00 - 00:00

Recorded music
Monday 10:00 - 02:00
Tuesday 10:00 - 02:00
Wednesday 10:00 - 02:00
Thursday 10:00 - 02:00
Friday 10:00 - 04:00
Saturday 10:00 - 04:00
Sunday 10:00 - 02:00

Page 5
005



Provision of late night refreshment
Monday 23:00 -01:30
Tuesday 23:00 -01:30
Wednesday 23:00 - 01:30
Thursday  23:00 - 01:30
Friday 23:00 -03:30
Saturday 23:00 -03:30
Sunday 23:00 -01:30

Supply by retail of alcohol
Monday 10:00 - 01:30
Tuesday 10:00 -01:30
Wednesday 10:00 - 01:30
Thursday 10:00 -01:30
Friday 10:00 - 03:30
Saturday 10:00 - 03:30
Sunday 10:00 -01:30

This application has received representations from two responsible authorities — Hampshire
Constabulary and Licensing and also 12 Public Representations.

Included In Report

Application

Plan

Hampshire Constabulary Representation
Licensing Representation

12 Public Representations

Hearing Procedure

Page 6
006



Page 7
007



e) the proprietor of an educational [] please complete section (B)
establishment
f) a health service body [ please complete section (B)

g)  aperson who is registered under Part 2 of [C] please complete section (B)
the Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in
respect of an independent hospital in Wales

ga) a person who is registered under Chapter 2 [l please complete section (B)
of Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act
2008 {within the meaning of that Part} in an
independent hospital in England

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in [T please complete section (B)
England and Wales

* |f you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes
to one box below):

| am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of
the premises for licensable activities; or

1 am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or 1
a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative U

X

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Other Title
Mr [ Mrs [ Miss [] Ms [ | (for exampie,
Rev)
Surname First names
Date of birth | am 18 years old or over Please tick yes

Nationality

Current residential
address if different
from premises
address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone
number

E-mail address
(optional)

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to
work checking service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that
service (please see note 15 for information)

Page 8
008



SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (ii applicable)

Other Title
Mr 1 Mrs [0 Miss [ Ms [ (for example,
Rev)
Surname First names
Date of birth {am 18 years old .
oF over ] Please tick yes
Nationality

Whete applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to
work checking service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that
service: (please see note 15 for information)

Current residential
address if different
from premises
address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone
number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where
appropriate please give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or
other joint venture {other than a body corporate), please give the name and
address of each party concerned.

Name
Gin and QOlive Bars and Restaurants Southampton Limited

Address

17 Albert Road
Southsea
Hampshire
P05 2SE

Registered number (where applicable)
12630687

Page 9
009




Page 10
010



f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I}

Supply of alcohol {if ticking yes, fill in box J}

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 11
011



A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors ]

timings {please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors 0

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 12
012




B

Films

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day | Start | Finish

Will the exhibition of films take place -
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors X

{please read guidance note 3)

L

Qutdoors

[l

Both

Mon | 10:00 | 00:00

Tue [ 10:00 | 00:00

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Exhibition of film principally video entertainment on screens and
TV screens. There shall be no films shown to a close seated
audience.

Wed | 10:00 | 00:00

Thur | 10:00 | 00:00

State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 5)

N/A

Fri 10:00 | 00:00

Sat 10:00 | 00:00

Sun | 10:00 | 00:00

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

When hours for sale of alcohol are extended hereunder these hours
are also extended

Page 13
013




C

Indoor sporting events | Please give further details (please read guidance note 4)

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 7)

Day | Start | Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasona} variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 5)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 14
014




D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment

entertainments take place indoors or gutdoors or both — Indoors L

Standard days and blease tick (please read guidance note 3)

timings (please read

guidance note 7) Qutdoors | []

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises
for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 6)

Sun

Page 15
015



E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place -
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors ]
timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)
guidance note 7) Outdoors ]
Day | Start | Finish Both O
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
To include live music which may be amplified or unamplified
10:00 | 00:00
Tue
10:00 | 00:00
Wed State anv seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 5)
10:00 | 00:00 | N/A
Thur
10:00 | 02:00
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of live music at different times {o those
10:00 | 02:00 | listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
When hours for sale of alcohol are extended hereunder these hours
10:00 | 02:00 | are also extended
Sun
10:00 | 00:00

Page 16
016




F

Recorded music
Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the plaving of recorded music take place

indoors or gutdoors or both — please tick Indoors Py
(please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors |
Day | Start | Finish Both [1
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Recorded music, including juke box, withour without a DJ during
10:00 | 02:00 | normal business hours or as part of functions
Tue
10:00 | 02:00
Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 5)
10:00 | 02:00 | N/A
Thur
10:00 | 02:00
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the playving of recorded music at different times to those
10:00 | 04:00 | listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
Sat note 6)
When hours for sale of alcohol are extended hereunder these hours
10:00 | 04:00 | are also extended
Sun
10:00 | 02:00

Page 17
017




G

Performances of
dance

Standard days and
timings (please read

‘Will the performance of dance {ake piace
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors L]
(please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the nerformance of dance at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 18
018




H

(2)

guidance note 7)

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or

Standard days and
timings (please read

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be
providing

Day Start | Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or Indoors ]
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 3) Outdoors | []

Both ]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read
guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises
for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e or (g) at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sun

Page 19
019




I

Late night
refreshment

Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the provision of late night refreshment
take place indoors or cutdoors or both — Indoors O

please tick (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors | []
Day | Start | Finish Both X
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
To include the provision of hot food and drinks for consumption on
23:00 | 01.30 | and offthe premises at the Manager's discretion.
Tue
23:00 | 01:30
Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 5)
23:00 | 01:30 I N/A
Thur
23:00 | 01:30
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
23:00 | 03:30 | those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
Sat guidance note 6)
When hours for sale of alcohol are extended hereunder these hours
23:00 | 03:30 | are also extended
Sun
23:00 | 01:30

Page 20
020




J

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the
Standard days and consumption — please tick (please read premises ]
timings (please read guidance note 8)
guidance note 7) Off the 0]
premises
Day | Start | Finish Both X
Mon State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
read guidance note 5)
10:00 | 01:30
Tue
10:00 | 01:30
Wed
10:00 | 01:30
Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
10:00 | 01:30 | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Fri To permit the sale of alcohol and such regulated entertainment
authorised hereunder on
10:00 | 03:30 | Bank Holidays from 10:00 to 03:30
Sat
10:00 | 03:30
Sun
10:00 | 01:30

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the
checklist at the end of the form):

Name Anthony Ferreira

Personal licence number (if known)
15/03963/LAPERS

Issuing licensing authority (if known)
Partsmouth City Council

Page 21
021




K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 9).

L
Hours premises are State any seasoral variations (please read guidance note 5)
open to the public Please see box J
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)
Day | Start | Finish
Mon
10:00 | 02:00
Tue
10:00 | 02:00
Wed
10:00 | 02:00 | Non standard timings., Where you intend the premises to be
open to the public at different times from those lisied in the
Thur column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
10:00 | 02:00 The premises will close 30 minutes after the end of the non-standard
: : timings identified in box L.
Fri
10:00 | 04:00
Sat
10:00 | 04:00
Sun
10:00 | 02:00

Page 22
022




M

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 10)

This is an application for new premises within the Scuthampton Arts Complex.

Gin and Qlive Bars and Restaurants Limited run a venue in Portsmouth which has been
operating without issue since 2015.

The applicant will join GO! Southampton and will strive to maintain the work which they have
developed in the local area.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

The applicant has undertaken a risk assessment in connection with the operation of this unit
taking into consideration the area in which it is located and their previous experience of venues
of this nature and their operation and impaect of the immediate vicinity.

With regards to the prevention of crime and disorder the applicant would offer the following
steps in order to addres this issue:-

No customers carrying opened bottles of alcoholic drink upon entry shall be admitted to
premises

Door Supervisors licenced by the Security Industry Authoirty will be employed on Friday and
Saturdays from 7pm until the venue closes and on other dates when required.

CCTV will be installed with recording facilities such recordings will be retained for a period of
31 days and made available within a reasonalbe time upon request by the police and will cover
the main entrace to the premies.

¢) Public safety

The applicant has undertaken a risk assessment with regard to public safety.
All equipment is Brisith Standard Approved

The applicant will ensure that fixtures and fittings provided to the premises will be of an
appropriate nature.

The applicant has sought approval by Building Control for the mezzanine floor.

The applicant will comply with the reasonable requirements of the Fire Officer from time to
time.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

The applicant has undertaken a risk assessment with regrds to public nuisance.
The applicant proposes conditions as follows:

Where appropriate prominent and legible notices shall be displated at all exists requesting the
public to respect the needs of the local residents and leave the premises and area quietly.

The doors and windows to the premises are double glazed.

Page 23
023




e) The protection of children from harm

The restrictions set out in the Licencing Act 2003 will apply.
No unusual or additional risk of harm to children have been indentified.

No files or videos of any description will be shown so that they can be viewed by persona
under the ge of any applicable BBFC/Local Authoirty certification.

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

e | have made or enclosed payment of the fee.

X X

® | have enclosed the ptan of the premises.

¢ | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities
and others where applicable.

¢ | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be
designated premises supervisor, if applicable.

¢ | understand that | must now advertise my application.

o | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my
application will be rejected.

e [Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which
is not a limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability
partnerships] | have inciuded documents demonstrating my entittement to
work in the United Kingdom or my share code issued by the Home Office
online right to work checking service (please read noie 15).

X K

X

P4

[

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT
LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE
EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Page 24
024



Page 25
025



A / ya; \\ / 2 A Ao A / oA A S / p / / \\ \\ . / / y \‘. /S V% Y / S/ \. A" \\ Py N / y / / S 5 Ao A yavi / \1 /S S/ 5 \x. s \\, AWU:_,
4 S/ 7 o : 4 7 9 V> 7 g / \\\ / A J / / £ B \.\; / . o A \ p £ oA .. o A .5 d / \\ L7 / \\\ y, % 0 p / { \, ’
g / 45 / .\\ P / \\\ > d / i / \\\ / g / / e d / 4 i .\n A \\ A A 4 2 A / / g / A5 4 /| £ iy y, A 4 /o7 p \\\ / g ,_
K AL T LA A AT A A A Lol A A Ao /S o A L AAHAAS Et A LA W A A A A General Notes
S /S A S & e . ‘\\ / / / / / 7 Ao £ /. K \\\ £ ’ y £ Vs i / A \\\ /S 3 4 4 ’ / 2, “/ /S \\\ g / (I
Y, s / ) FOI 7 # y 4 ) AR ) p ’ \ 3 Y, ) ’ / ) / / ) / ) S/ ) s y S B SN e / / x\ / S/ 1 ,,
7 > / / / / / / / p o 5 / 5% / / / / /S ; P 2P v & AL 4 / / S 4 7 A, /A
ool V P CHL A 7 A A y P, s + 14.900 / W \ \ EA \
. +16.135 4 VAL I A PG ST AT T AT LA
: ¥ / / / /s / / 4 v / / e 7 / AR / y PR / / 7 |
\O=] BT || M0 [ S S S
s — ' ; 7 ;.\ \\. o .\\ \\\ \w 3 ‘ \\ \\\ ; / \\ \‘\ \H . / \\,. .\. m\ \\...» x\» / 3 \\\ \ / / / ) \\\.\ \\ .x\\\\ / ) / x\ \\x. \\\ ‘
; = — | I I 1 |+
OOOOOO0O | 4+16.385
Bar B
VE Ice Room Servery Kltchen Extract 5
> |
ﬁ Erm__ _ Kitchen 3
A | 5|
= OO0 000 (- i :
D) () OO OO0 : 5
/ la = |
L \ i ;¥16.385

X008
L

BEBEBY | o DI}

Riser

4360mm Clear

=

1200mm Clesr
B escape 3 by F
+16.335

++16.385

i Refuse Arts /

Comm Units 5-6
FFL }{6.400 ++16.385

SSL[16.250

° ° E @@ %
4 /7 / / / 4 /’ / / - / v
VAR / / / A / / p ) > p V o ) /
/ 4 / / / / /S S LA i S/ / £ S, 1\ " / / / / s = 4 Am wwm A
/ / 4 / / / / / / / / / /S / / \6 %\ / / e / / / / / 7 / il 4 / / /
/ / / / o / / / / p / / / / / / s A A . Y - / I / \
P / / / > ) A Ay 5 / / /WA 7 / 8% / /[ ), / 7 7 / / ) A A A A )
- / / /) v / / / 3 5 "< / > / / VI V4 / P s / y p / / / / / % / / / /
7 / / / Ao > / / v SR N SR Y / / / / | / /S s / / / / 4. / / /
/ / / 0D / /
/ / / / / / / L / / / / / / y / / 7 A / / /
» / / / i y, i / 2 / / / / / / / v / / V' / / / . 7 ) /
/ / 4 / / / 4 / / / 4 / / / / §
3 Y / / A / / / / / % / a2 / / L A P /
: p p / / / / > 4 / / 7 y, Y/ P / A D / / Y > 5 / b v / / 7 /
/ e / ; P S ; / A A= S UA P ; A VAL 7 Ay
\ A . Vs / : A S A P .=y =3 < ._” LS A A m ﬁ.\ — L i
/ / / / / / / / / / ; Y d / A £ ’ 7 / g
S S Z s A AT A A A A CALA SAS S A MY PN pULP g oS T A
/ / / / / / / / P /4 < / ' / LA / é /
S 4 / s / / / / / y ¢ > O M /], y & y S/ by A/
/ / / / / / / / / / 4.V / ¢ o / / / / / / / 7
/ / / / / / / / J g ot T \/ / o / / /
p g » / aw, > / aw4L'y Sod o / A o 7 /
/ A ey / 2 / / / / / / / / / / y / n /11 Az S / / 4 A > /
y 7 e / / A - FARY / / / / \ T . X |/ / / 7
; / YN ; A iy 2K A= A, A, )
/ / / / e o / / / / X — / / / / 4
AL / / % / / / p / / A L/ /" \V > / / /
7 ¢ / 4 / >4 74T / / > / .- W L & L
/ / / > / 2 / / 4 / / / v/ a8 W " A | / L 7 | 74 7
/ / / / 4 4 / / / / 4 4 4 >
/ / P A5 S A / /01 e P e Z T ey ol / 7 -
2 / / / / £ A / & / P o7, / 17 ¥ / /S 7 A Y
/ p / / » Y Ve p y, P y / /. AR/ S / e \\ | S 4 A 7 7y P / p /
/ / / / / / / / P o / W d / / i o e / / 5 o 755 / / / /
/ / / £ / / / / / / / 4 4 g A / ~ i / 4 / 4 . { d / 4 /
£ Y L 3 / / / 7 / P / / MK g p = 5 = P / m ﬁ A@ wm / S/ /
p / / / / / / 4 7 d LB Y L / / 7 / m A . / /S K AU . Ao A ¢ /S
y p / / D / / # / > o N QBU 2 P P / g s o) S adest D / 25 A % /
/ / / / i > / 4 7 / / 7 Y y S 7 / )/ AT + SN > / / / y Y 5 ; y, / 5
y, / / v / / / 75 > / . / / / / L/ / / / 7 v A s B / /
A / / / i / / / Y / / > / O S8 Vv p / / P / . ) Y / / )
b / P / / / 5 b " 7 / P - / PR R / ¢ . -y b

Ground Floor

/ / % / % / / 5 ” p y, / / > Iy / S / S/ /2 / P > / 3 / y P 4 P 5 . y » y \1}9
/ / / / / / / / / / / i / / / y / / / A )’
4.5 P /S / / A 3 3 / Z / / A A / / / /S > < / / p ), / » > 5 / | O
% / / / / / / / / / / 4 / / 9 / & £ .. 4 - g /. /
/ / / / / / / . i \\ / / / p / / / / / / / / /. z. o / / s / g: / / / / / A
/ / / / / / S / / / / / / / p, / / 7 / / / / / y, / / Y A > 3 3 / |
/ / / / / / / / / 4 / / / P ¥ / /
/ / / 4 / é / / ] / / / / L / 3 & / / / 4 / /|
/ / / / / / / A / 7 p/ / y / P / / / / 7 iy / / / y of v / Y P /|
> / / / A / / / / / & > / / / > P, / / / / > > / £ s / / / / |
/ / / / / y, / 2 / / /S S/ / / / / / / / / / / ’ / / p / / / / / 4 / p, # / / / / / < {: 4 / / / 7. / b / A |
/ / / / / / / / / / / / / \.\ / / / / / / / S/ / / 4 Ao A £ / > 4 s / / / Y / / y / / J/ / 7 o / - S 7 oA / / y A / A S A
1 / PS¢ / g / / 7 / i . y / 3 3 / / / / 7 rSB L S / Ay / y, / / / / / / / / 5 / / /5 ) / p 5 A s /S / % / p / ad
p, / / / / / > / W / / / / / / / / v / / / / / / / / ) / / / / / / / / / / / A / / / / / / / / / / 5 / / / / |
/ / / / / / 4 > / / / / / g / / / / < / A / J/ v S/ / / / / . oA / P / / / / / / / / / / / 4 / g / / / s / / / & / / / / V£ A / / e 2 / / 4 |
Y / y / / / / / / / / / / / 7 24 / y / A, o / / y / y / >, / / / / / / 5 9 / ; ” P / > / / Y / 3 > 7 / / / / / > 7 ” p / y - - - . P /
A A A S £ A i 7 S S S A A A M H A A A I A Sl MM A AT LA A S 75, o A5 ) LS >m _ m Awm _\ —Z /S W
/ / / / / / / / / / / / / / > y » / P 7 / 3 / / / / / y / 5 / 3 y, A / / / 7 p ¥ / / / / / / / / / / / / 7 oA / /|
v o, g S il A A A A A b, 70, 7 ol O T e O S e SO P I e ; 4 A S o A HF A A
/ / / / / / / / / / / / / / / > / / / / / / / / / / / / |
/ / / £ = / / i g / y, / / / / / / / J/ / / / / / / / / ¥ / / / / |
) /S S Y A, p ) R, A / / y
/ / 7 / / 4 / £ 4 / / / f & / / / / /
2] . . H.. A SN BT W LW LN N / P AL o S < e W Y N y
| ommercial Unit v/ / RPN S S / 7o AT AP K A
v/ 4 S A / J/ / / S / S/ / / / 2 VB \\ p / / 7 LI o W / / / A / / 4 S g ¢ 73 g g /
/ PN / " / o Sl A /o A v 5 o / / / s / y, yaw, Y 7 S J/ A S > / /
/ / / / / / / / / / / / o / / g / P / . y / / p > / / / /
. / / Ny P AP AN S AR S O A MM A A A LB LY (LN W . P, / Y S / el / / 2 i
/ / J / / / / y 7 / P y, / / / / >4 Y / o A / / / 7, / / y / / / / 7 / / P
! / 5y S/ P2 2 4 Ao y, : s I B} FEI / / /S / 3 /o p i o / o, / / / / / A
/ / / / / / / / / 4 / / & / 4 / / / / / / / / / J/ / 7 / / / / 3
Drawing Key = RS AL, YA S, A D AL, - £ LSS AL AT LTSS TS |
+16.135 +# L _ ! _ _
.

Non Fire Rated Partition

Kltchen Extract

1 60 Minute Fire Rated Partition

Plant Room

0501 X 052
JOIEM PIOD
[
T

/ 44mm NFR Door

54mm 1 Hour FR Door

{

e Fire Rated Bulkhead

60 Minute Fire Rated Suspended Ceiling @ & @ @ @ @ | ﬁ ++16.385
Male W.C i Refuse Arts /

Non Fire Rated Suspended Ceiling
Comm Units 5-6

. ! FFL 16.400
SSL{16.250

-
=
P
T
o
9% 008 | || 008 X Ce
CIETR Bupes)

Revision/Issue

>
=R
]

Y
®
@

Firm Nome ond Address

AHCR

Female W.C

0004 X 00L

[eopyos|3

+++16.385

Mezzanine Handrail & Kickplate

Up & Over Pallet Gate
600mm x 600mm LED Panel o / / / S/ A Ao A A A A A /. \_.n_u ) NS A Y 5 21 Challenge Enterprise Centre
o ; e A A IO T TS BRI S A A1/, Sharps Close — Portsmouth — PO3 5RJ
— N 1600mm Wide x 2350mm High ; A LA TS PP .m YV / T: 023 9266 7610 e: info@hantscr—Itd.co.uk
LED Batten Fitting a8 2 KA LA y oo s
mu.— / / \\\ 7 / / \.\\ / \\\ / C \x & \\\.U\\, / Ve \\ /o
E Emergency Spotlight n% S /S s KF A A m.n..u. ; Vs A Projacl, Nais: Gnd Addreas
ps S S S S S S S ARSI . :
ﬂ Emergency Batten Fitting m.w / /S _ Ao HH S S S m \_ - s O Ay S e e v D . Gin & Olive MOCﬁjo_ﬁUﬁO:
> ; ‘ P S I NE TSI S SNELR S S S S SSASLSLlLSSSS S, SEE Unit 5 Arts Complex
H llluminated Exit Sign S 2 5 /oA, A LA AA A \ s 3 \ mmﬁlgmwmo S S S S
P PRI IR TSP THNE TP I IS IEES D | SO TPIIED OXd .- . v d s Above Bar Street
@ mgoxm DwﬂOOﬁO_‘ 4 f ¢ £ g g / \\\\\\\\ .\\ FALW 2N y / \\\\.\..\\, \\.\\ \\\;.x P d A A \\\x\\\,\\:. / ; / \\\\ \\\\ \\II\ \\\ p ) / \ \\\\ ;\,\ 7 Y& 4 / moc.ﬁjogbﬁoﬂ.d mo\_ A- VDC
@ Fire Alarm Sounder
— Mezzanine Level

Project

Fire Plan

PARTIAL STABILITY BRACING INCLUDED TO NEW MEZZANINE FLOOR TO
FALL IN LINE WITH THE CUSTOMERS REQUIRED LAYOUT. Date
WE WILL CONNECT INTO THE EXISTING STRUCTURE AND RELY ON THIS AN\ON\NOMA 09-1955-003
TO PROVIDE STABILITY TO THE NEW STRUCTURE.
BASED ON THIS AND THE FACT WE WOULD NEED TO BRACE IN ALL 4 —
DIRECTIONS WE WILL BE UNABLE TO PROVIDE BRACING CALCULATIONS
FOR THIS DESIGN. SIGNING THE DRAWING APPROVED ACCEPTS THIS. NTS

Page 26

026




G89
Page 1 of 5

Form for representations/objections

from Hampshire Constabulary
Before completing this form, please refer to FPP 07001 (Licensing (Licensing Act 2003))

Hampshire Constabulary is a responsible authority and wish to make a -representation- under
the Licensing Act 2003, regarding the:

X | .1: New Premises licence/club prem certificate Representation within 28 days
[ ]| .2: Variation of premises licence/club prem certificate Representation within 28 days
[ 1| 3: Minor variation of premises licence/club prem certificate | Representation within 10 days
X] | 4: Variation of DPS Object within 14 days

[ 1| 5: Transfer of premises licence Object within 14 days

[ ]| 6: Standard temporary event notice Object within 3 working days
[ 1| 7:Late temporary event notice Object with 3 working days

[ 1| 8: Application for a personal licence Object within 14 days

[ 1] 9: Provisional statement Representation within 28 days
[ 1| 10: Ancillary sales notice Object within 3 working days
[ ]| 11: Interim authority notice Object within 2 working days
Name of Applicant: Gin and Olive Bars and Restaurants southampton Limitied
Name of Proposed DPS: Anthony Ferreira

Details of relevant conviction ( Personal Licence Applications ONLY)

Gin and Olive

Postal address of Unit 5 The Arts Complex

premises. 140 Above Bar Street
Southampton
Postcode: SO14 7DU

Details of responsible authority applicant

Mr[] Mrs [] Miss[] Ms [] Other title / Rank: PC

Surname: Hawley First Names: Mark

Southampton Central Police Station
Current postal address  Southern Road

Southampton

Postcode: SO15 1AN

Daytime telephone _
number:

ontona) I
(optional)

Hampshire Constabulary is a responsible authority and the applicant has the delegated authority of
the Chief Officer of Police in respect of his responsibilities under the Licensing Act 2003

Page 27
027




G89
Page 2 of 5

Form for representations/objections

from Hampshire Constabulary

This application to object relates to the following licensing objective(s)

1)  The prevention of crime and disorder X

2)  Public safety X1 Please select
. . . one or more

3)  The prevention of public nuisance X boxes

4)  The protection of children from harm X

Please state the ground(s) for -representation-:

An application has been submitted for a new premises licence for Gin and Olive Bar & Restaurant
within the Arts Complex of Southampton on Above Bar Street.

Requesting the licensable activities of:

Films (indoors) — Sunday to Saturday 10:00 to 00:00 — When hours for sale of alcohol are extended
hereunder these hours are also extended.

Live Music (indoors) — Sunday to Wednesday 10:00 to 00:00. Thursday to Saturday 10:00 to 02:00.
When hours for sale of alcohol are extended hereunder these hours are also extended.

Recorded Music (indoors) — Sunday to Thursday 10:00 to 02:00. Friday to Saturday 10:00 to 04:00.
When hours for sale of alcohol are extended hereunder these hours are also extended.

Late night Refreshment (Both) — Sunday to Thursday 23:00 to 01:30. Friday to Saturday 23:00 to
03:30. When hours for sale of alcohol are extended hereunder these hours are also extended.

Supply of Alcohol (Both) — Sunday to Thursday 10:00 to 01:30. Friday to Saturday 10:00 to 03:30.
To permit the sale of alcohol and such regulated entertainment authorised authorised hereunder on
Bank Holidays from 10:00 to 03:30.

The Police are opposed to the granting of the application in its entirety. The Police are also opposed
to the nominated DPS within this application.

This venue sits squarely within the Night Time Economy area of Above Bar Street, Southampton.

The area is also identified as a “Stress Area” in Southampton City Council Statement of Licensing
Police 2016 — 2021 (a map of which is contained at Appendix A: CIP ‘stress area’) It also falls with
the “Cultural Quarter” contained within Appendix B: Cultural Quarter.

The area is busy most weeknights with bars and restaurants and then extremely busy from Thursday
to Sundays with late night opening of Pubs, Nightclubs and late night eatery’s. From that, this see's
an increase in alcohol related anti-social behaviour and crime and disorder. In addition to these days
there are also several large venues welcoming Football supporters due to the very close proximity of
Southampton Football Club, again the area see’s the associated incidents

An initial search of Police Records (RMS) for the12 months 01/01/2019 — 31/12/2019 within the area
of SO14 7%, reported incidents between 23:00 to 05:00 or having taken place at a NTE venue are —
Assaults 54,

Page 28
028




G89
Page 3 of 5

Form for representations/objections

from Hampshire Constabulary

Criminal Damage 13,

Public Order 15,

Sex Offences 2,

Robberies 6,

Thefts 13

Drug offences 6.

(It is worth noting that there has been significant reduction since March 20 due to Co-Vid 19.)

Disappointingly, Police licensing were not contacted or approached prior to submission of the
application as detailed within the LA2003 182 Guidance and Southampton City Councils statement
of licensing policy

As a premises that falls within the Cultural Quarter and the Cumulative Impact area, the above
mentioned documents clearly detail how it is the applicants responsibility to detail how the new
premises will not have a negative impact on the area. They have failed to do that . In fact there is no
mention of the cumulative impact area or cultural quarter within their application. The guidance also
suggests that prior to making an application , research should be made of the area looking at crime
statistics, environmental issues etc. Again there is no mention of these subjects.

Within section “M” (b) of the application . It states that the “applicant has undertaken a risk
assessment in connection with the operation of this unit taking into consideration the area in which it
is located” | would strongly suggest that if this has actually been done , then it would have been
completed during the pandemic restrictions where hospitality venues were closed.

Police would like to see the detailed risk assessment in regards to the operation of the unit and the
considerations they have taken, much is stated but nothing supplied, | fear this is just what the
applicant thinks we want to hear and not what he has undertaken.

It also states that the applicant operates a venue in Portsmouth that has been operating without
issue since 2015. This is simply not true. There have been incidents of crime and most recently
several reports of Health protection Regulation breaches that are still under investigation by
Portsmouth City Council licensing Department

The application itself is very poor and | would strongly suggest “cut and pasted” from another
licence. It proposes conditions to be added. Such conditions are so outdated that they have been
removed from licences when the ability to do so arises. They are certainly not suitable for this
premises.

The proposed hours of operation do nothing to support this being a Bar & Restaurant which would
include families. More told, the hours suggested promote late night usage with high alcohol uptake
and not the restaurant trade as put forward. This in turn would then result in all likelihood in an
upsurge of alcohol related crime and disorder.

With regards to the application and it’s scant offering of details, There is no mention of training of
staff, what this will include, how it will be recorded, when it will be completed and how it will be
presented to those requiring it for inspection. In today’s world of licensing and hospitality this is an
unwritten mandatory requirement, for even the smallest and basic of of venues.

There is no mention of how refusals will be recorded, where will they be stored and how will they be
presented. Likewise with the above. This is one of the key elements of showing due diligence.
Amazingly not even mentioned.

There is no mention of an incident log and how they will be recorded. This gives the impression that

Page 29
029




G89
Page 4 of 5

Form for representations/objections

from Hampshire Constabulary

they will try and self-police and keep matters within and not involve other parties for joint problem
solving which is incredibly concerning.

There is no mention of any kind of drug policy and what action will be taken if drugs are located
either in the venue or on a person. This venue is in a busy City Centre and even the most ill-
informed would realise this will be an issue, never mind an applicant whom states that they have
experience of venues of this nature and their operation. Not surprisingly, there is intelligence of drug
activity of their other venue

CCTV is mentioned; however, they state this will only cover the main entrance, why? Is this a cost
issue or an attempt to hide something from within?. Again, even a small convenience store now has
a multiplex, multi camera high definition recording system. One camera for a proposed 04:00
terminal hour night time economy venue if it wasn’t so serious , would be laughable.

SIA security will be employed on Friday & Saturdays with no mention of numbers, no details of what
risk assessment will be completed to ensure that high demand days are also covered. The applicant
has asked for hours to be extended on bank holidays but not said how this will be staffed with
security.

There is no mention of an age verification policy. Again this amazes me, a venue that intends to
supply alcohol until 04:00. A venue that allegedly intends to be open to families. Likewise with
refusals, this is a day one, week one basic minimum requirement that any professional prospective
operator knows.

From within the Southampton City Council’s Statement of Licensing Police 2016 - 2021 the onus is
on the applicant to demonstrate through the Operating Schedule and where appropriate provide Risk
Assessments to prove that the operation will not add to the cumulative impact already being
experienced. This has not be achieved at any level

There is nothing to suggest that this will not be anything other than a night club utilising a Trojan
horse application. A night club contributing massively to the already well-documented crime &
disorder, public safety and public nuisance issues within the night time economy

It is because of the basic fundamental failings of the application, the Chief of Police is satisfied that if
granted none of the licensing objectives would be met for this application.

With regards to the nominated DPS for this application. The police have serious concerns over his
suitability. Although a personal licence holder as required by the LA2003, a serious recent criminal
conviction that incurred a substantial custodial sentence for a “relevant offence” would give rise for
the police to site exceptional circumstances.

It is worth noting that the police have raised this matter with the issuing authority of his personal
licence (Portsmouth City Council) to confirm that his position of a personal licence holder was not
raised at the earliest opportunity during the criminal proceedings. Had the regulations enabling a LA
to revoke a personal licence been in force at the time of proceedings then police would be making
the strongest of suggestings requesting the the personal licence be revoked.

Therefore the police formally object to the proposed DPS within the application

It is an offence, under section 158 of the Licensing Act 2003 to make a false statement in or in
connection with this representation

Page 30
030




G89

Page 5 of 5
Form for representations/objections
from Hampshire Constabulary
Police recommendations (including any conditions)
Refuse the application.
Signature of Officer Completing
Name Hawley Collar Number: 25491
signature: ||| GG Date: 14/04/2021
Signature of Authorising Officer
Name Cohen Collar Number: 2849
Signature: || G Date: 14/04/2021

Page 31
031




Licensing Team
Southampton and Eastleigh Licensing Partnership

[ 79
Southampton City Council Please address all correspondence to:

Civic Centre, Licensing — Southampton City Council, SOUTHAMPTON
Southampton PO Box 1767, Southampton SO18 9LA el SRRl
Direct dial: _ E-mail: licensing@southampton.gov.uk
Our ref: 2021/00928/01SPRN Please ask for: Mr. Bates

Licensing Team,
Southampton and Eastleigh Licensing Partnership,
PO Box 1767,
Southampton.
SO18 9LA
23" April 2021

Dear Sir or Madam,

Application by Olive Bars and Restaurants Ltd., for a premises licence pursuant to the
Licensing Act 2003.

Gin and Olive, Unit 5, The Arts Complex, 140 Above Bar Street, Southampton SO14 7DU

| am writing on behalf of the Licensing Authority, as a Responsible Authority, to make a
representation on the premises licence application for the above premises.

| consider the application will impact on the licensing objectives of: -

e The prevention of crime and disorder
¢ The prevention of public nuisance

The General Description offered by the applicant states the application is for a bar and restaurant
that will appeal to a wide demographic including families. Further in the application the applicant
requests:-

¢ Live and recorded music until 0000 hours Sunday to Thursday and until 0200 hours on a
Friday and Saturday.

¢ The provision of late night refreshment until 0130 hours Sunday to Thursday and 0330
hours Friday and Saturday.

¢ The supply by retail of alcohol until 0130 hours Sunday to Thursday and 0330 hours Friday
and Saturday and until 0330 hours on a Bank Holiday.

The premises is placed in the middle of the Above Bar Street stress area as identified in
Southampton City Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy. It is also within the area identified as
the Cultural Quarter in Southampton. Paragraph 6.24 provides an exception to the Cumulative
Impact Policy (CIP).

6.24 The Licensing Authority will ordinarily treat applications in relation to any licensing use in the
Guildhall Square, or within or directly related to any building primarily used for an arts or cultural
purpose as an exception to the CIP but each matter will be judged on its merits.

| do not consider this application falls within that exception which means the CIP will apply to an
application such as this.

Above Bar Street is one of the busiest streets in Southampton for both shopping and

entertainment. The northern section has undergone a transformation in recent years with the

introduction of the cultural quarter including a theatre and art gallery with a range of food led

licensed premises to support the area. This is alongside the more traditional licensed premises
20210423 Gin Olive rep
If you require this letter or future correspondence f[:maggsgfg a different format (e.g. tape, Braille or disc) please do
not hesitate to let us know. 032

Switchboard: 023 8022 3002 DX: 115710 SOUTHAMPTON 17 www.southampton.gov.uk/licensing




already located in the street that support a vibrant nightlife with a mix of late night venues. The vast
majority of the licensed premises within the Above Bar Street CIP are in the northern section.

Despite significant reductions the area still suffers from crime and disorder. | note the operating
schedule has minimal measures to address the licensing objectives and will further add to the area
that is already suffering from the cumulative impact resulting from the number of premises.

The application fails to address how it will not add to the cumulative impact already experienced
and evidenced to establish the policy. Paragraph 6.15 of the Statement of Licensing Policy places
the onus on the applicant to demonstrate this. It is ordinarily anticipated that applications for new
premises within the designated stress areas shall address this point in detail. The licensing
authority believes this application fails to do this.

The premises will generate noise with people coming and going or standing outside smoking. As
the hospitality trade tries to recover from the coronavirus measures the provision of outside
hospitality is proving to be popular and likely to change how the public use hospitality venues in the
future, this is also likely to increase noise and disturbance in the area.

The applicant has proposed minimal information relating to the operating schedule. This is very
disappointing for a premises requesting such late hours. There is minimal information relating to
cctv, no age verification policy mentioned and little relating to SIA door staff. For an application of
this nature, the licensing authority finds this very disappointing. We therefore fully endorse and
support the Police representation relating to this application.

The Council has a clear policy relating to designated stress areas: that new applications or
applications relating to substantial variations etc. shall ordinarily be refused in such areas. An
exemption is set out within the policy, but this is aimed at applications / venues which:

“promote well run family friendly sit down eating and drinking, complement the City’s cultural offer
and may include al fresco dining, subject to appropriate licensing restrictions. These may include
theatres, other performing arts venues, galleries and restaurants.”

(paragraph 6.23 of the Statement of Licensing Policy).

For the above reasons | would suggest that the application should be refused unless the applicant
is able to address the rebuttable presumption set out within the policy.

Yours faithfully,

Phil Bates
Licensing Manager

20210423 Gin Olive rep
If you require this letter or future correspondence pg@e:gg\ a different format (e.g. tape, Braille or disc) please do
not hesitate to let us know. 033

Switchboard: 023 8022 3002 DX: 115710 SOUTHAMPTON 17 www.southampton.gov.uk/licensing




From: publicaccess@southampton.gov.uk

To: Licensing
Subject: Comments for Licensing Application 2021/00928/01SPRN
Date: 04 May 2021 09:56:35

Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is
provided below.

Comments were submitted at 9:56 AM on 04 May 2021 from ||| NG

Application Summary

Unit 5 The Arts Complex 140 Above Bar Street
Southampton SO14 7DU

Proposal: Premises Licence

Address:

Case Officer: Tricia Young

Click for further information

Customer Details

Name: |
emait: |

Address: mlldhall Apartments, 10 Park Walk, Southampton

Comments Details

Commenter
Type:
Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application

Neighbour

Reasons
for
comment:

Comments: 9:56 AM on 04 May 2021 The previous restaurants had
licenses to 11pm, reading through the report, this is also
suggested.

There is residential apartments directly above the new bar
with a range of ages from small children to retired couples.
There has been a lot of noise with building works over the
last 4 months.

As well as noise from the venue with music, the outside
noise needs to be considered once the venture closes.

Page 34
034



Page 35
035



From: publicaccess@southampton.gov.uk

To: Licensing
Subject: Comments for Licensing Application 2021/00928/01SPRN
Date: 17 April 2021 20:29:24

Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is
provided below.

Comments were submitted at 8:29 PM on 17 Apr 2021 from Mrs Izabela Wasilewska-
Brzoska.

Application Summary

Unit 5 The Arts Complex 140 Above Bar Street
Southampton SO14 7DU

Proposal: Premises Licence

Address:

Case Officer: Tricia Young

Click for further information

Customer Details
Name: Mrs Izabela Wasilewska-Brzoska
Email: I

Address: Flat 12, Guildhall Apartments, 10 Park Walk, Southampton
) SO14 7BL

Comments Details

Commenter
Type:
Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application

Neighbour

Reasons
for
comment:

Comments: 8:29 PM on 17 Apr 2021 I'm owner of duplex flat just above
this restaurant.
Based on my experience with previous restaurant music play
after noon is completely unacceptable. I can not imagine
how my family can live in that conditions.
When we have bought this flat Grosvenoor presented this
building like block of high standard flats with art gallery.
I hope Soutbampton council will act appropriate to safe us
from living in 'night club'.

Page 36
036



From: publicaccess@southampton.gov.uk

To: Licensing
Subject: Comments for Licensing Application 2021/00928/01SPRN
Date: 18 April 2021 20:34:15

Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is
provided below.

Comments were submitted at 8:34 PM on 18 Apr 2021 from Miss Joanna Ward.

Application Summary

Unit 5 The Arts Complex 140 Above Bar Street
Southampton SO14 7DU

Proposal: Premises Licence

Address:

Case Officer: Tricia Young

Click for further information

Customer Details
Name: Miss Joanna Ward

emait:

] Flat 20, Guildhall Apartments, 10 Park Walk, Southampton
Address: SO14 7BL

Comments Details

Commenter
Type:
Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application

Neighbour

Reasons
for
comment:

Comments: 8:34 PM on 18 Apr 2021 As a resident of guildhall
apartments I am concerned that the late opening of this new
premises (proposed music until 2am/4am and alcohol sales
until 1:30am/3:30am) would certainly pose a public
nuisance and would likely risk increasing the incidence of
crime and disorder in the area. I would be overall supportive
of the application, and welcome the addition of a new bar to
the area, if it were to close at midnight.

Page 37
037



From: publicaccess@southampton.gov.uk

To: Licensing
Subject: Comments for Licensing Application 2021/00928/01SPRN
Date: 17 April 2021 20:12:57

Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is
provided below.

Comments were submitted at 8:12 PM on 17 Apr 2021 from Mr Lukasz Brzoska.

Application Summary

Unit 5 The Arts Complex 140 Above Bar Street
Southampton SO14 7DU

Proposal: Premises Licence

Address:

Case Officer: Tricia Young

Click for further information

Customer Details
Name: Mr Lukasz Brzoska

emait:

] Flat 12, Guildhall Apartments, 10 Park Walk, Southampton
Address: SO14 7BL

Comments Details

Commenter
Type:
Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application

Neighbour

Reasons
for
comment:

Comments: 8:12 PM on 17 Apr 2021 My bedrooms are above the new
restaurant. I cannot imagine my family being able to fall
asleep with loud music playing until 4am.

Additionally I have bought the apartment being assured that
it is art complex and there will be gallery and few
restaurants not a night club with club music playing until
early morning.

Page 38
038



From: Mr RA Broad

To: Licensing
Subject: Objection Invalid - Awaiting full address
Date: 03 May 2021 16:33:41

CAUTION: This email originated from a non UK Government address. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Privacy statement:

Privacy check box

I have read the above and understand how the council will use my data

Name: Mr RA Broad

Email address: [
Phone number: _

Premises name/vehicle plate number: Gin & Olive, Unit 5 The Arts Complex, 140
Above Bar Street, SO14 7DU

Licence reference number: 20121/00928/01SPRN

Message: My wife and [ own flat 19 in Guildhall Apartments. Given that this is a
residential block as well as a commercial building, sensitivity should be shown to those
people living in the immediate area of the Gin and Olive bar which is the subject of this
planning application. The current application allows the playing of music (live and
recorded ) into the early hours, with customers leaving the area as late as 4am which will
no doubt cause significant levels of noise and nuisance the to the residents of the Guildhall
Apartments. While we welcome the investment in the local area and benefits of having
restaurants and bars in the immediate local vicinity, the noise and disturbance to local
residents generated by these activities need to be considered. Specifically we object to the
late licences for live music until 2am on Thursdays, Fridays and Saturdays, and would like
to see live music restricted to finishing at 12 midnight on every night of the week. In
addition, we object to the playing of recorded music in a residential area until 4am on
Friday and Saturday, and propose that this is restricted to 2am on these nights and to finish
at 12 midnight on the other nights of the week. We also object to the selling provision of
late night refreshment and the supply by retail of alcohol until 3.30am on Friday and
Saturday nights and propose that this is limited to finishing at 1.30am. Furthermore all
activities should finish by 12 midnight on Sundays.

Page 39
039



From: Collymore, Karl

To: Young, Tricia

Subject: FW: Unit 5 The Arts Complex 140 Above Bar SO147DU
Date: 04 May 2021 12:40:30

Hi Tricia

The email below has been sent to Planning but is marked for your attention.
Many thanks

Karl

Karl Collymore

Plannini Enforcement Manager

From: Smith, Irene ||| GGG - 0. B<half Of Planning

Sent: 04 May 2021 08:03

To: Collymore, o

Subject: FW: Unit 5 The Arts Complex 140 Above Bar SO147DU

Me again
Not sure if the email below is for you
Thanks

Rene

prom: peter Culley I

Sent: 03 May 2021 10:53

To: Planing Y - G- Chairman I

Subject: Unit 5 The Arts Complex 140 Above Bar SO147DU

CAUTION: This email originated from a non UK Government address. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

For the attention of Tricia Young

Reference 2021/00928/01SPRN
Premises Licence
Gin and Olive

Comments on above
Dear Sir or Madam,

re the above application, the music which appears to ask for grossly
extended opening hours which also includes live music and other

Page 40
040




forms of music to which we must strongly protest. whilst a restaurant
would be welcome, as we are basically a residential building consisting
38 apartments with a good mix of families with young children and the
elderly who have all been disturbed during the last several months,
from the noise of building work during the day which was tolerated as
it was obviously time limited. Any form of music from early evening til
late at night is totally unacceptable. We would also note the planning
application we have seen shows no indication that guildhall apartments
is basically a residential building. Other restaurants in the vicinity seem
to thrive without music. What this application is asking for is in all but
name a nightclub and we cannot oppose this application strongly enough.

Peter J Culley
Number 11 Guildhall Apartments

10 Park Walk
SO147BL

Page 41
041



From: publicaccess@southampton.gov.uk

To: Licensing
Subject: Comments for Licensing Application 2021/00928/01SPRN
Date: 20 April 2021 13:51:47

Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is
provided below.

Comments were submitted at 1:51 PM on 20 Apr 2021 from Mr Peter Munday.

Application Summary

Unit 5 The Arts Complex 140 Above Bar Street
Southampton SO14 7DU

Proposal: Premises Licence

Address:

Case Officer: Tricia Young

Click for further information

Customer Details
Name: Mr Peter Munday

emait:

Address: Flat 2, Guildhall Apartments, 10 Park Walk, Southampton
) S014 7BL

Comments Details

Commenter
Type:
Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application

Neighbour

Reasons
for
comment:

Comments: 1:51 PM on 20 Apr 2021 I have no objection to the use of
the premises by the applicant but I do wish to make an
objection to the application for the playing of live and
recorded music until 4.00am. As we live directly above the
property we will be subjected to noise and our peace
disturbed.

11.00pm would seem a reasonable time to limit this to.

Page 42
042



From: publicaccess@southampton.gov.uk

To: Licensing
Subject: Comments for Licensing Application 2021/00928/01SPRN
Date: 18 April 2021 09:27:44

Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is
provided below.

Comments were submitted at 9:27 AM on 18 Apr 2021 from Mrs Ruth Leary.

Application Summary

Unit 5 The Arts Complex 140 Above Bar Street
Southampton SO14 7DU

Proposal: Premises Licence

Address:

Case Officer: Tricia Young

Click for further information

Customer Details
Name: Mrs Ruth Leary

emait: [

Address: Flat 11, Guildhall Apartments, 10 Park Walk, Southampton
) SO14 7BL

Comments Details

Commenter
Type:
Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application

Neighbour

Reasons
for
comment:

Comments: 9:27 AM on 18 Apr 2021 This is primarily a residential
building. Our apartment bedrooms are directly next door to
the proposed restaurant. We Have been disturbed over last
several months from 8 am by the sounds of building works
as have most other residents, Therefore as an elderly couple
with health problems and retire early, we could not tolerate
and strenuously object the proposed application for a music
licence in any form due to the proposed extended hours.

Page 43
043



From: publicaccess@southampton.gov.uk

To: Licensing
Subject: Comments for Licensing Application 2021/00928/01SPRN
Date: 17 April 2021 13:09:10

Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is
provided below.

Comments were submitted at 1:09 PM on 17 Apr 2021 from Mr Stephen Garlick.

Application Summary

Unit 5 The Arts Complex 140 Above Bar Street
Southampton SO14 7DU

Proposal: Premises Licence

Address:

Case Officer: Tricia Young

Click for further information

Customer Details
Name: Mr Stephen Garlick

emait:

] Flat 32, Guildhall Apartments, 10 Park Walk, Southampton
Address: SO14 7BL

Comments Details

Commenter
Type:
Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application

Neighbour

Reasons
for
comment:

Comments: 1:09 PM on 17 Apr 2021 I wish to object to certain activities
related to the licensing application made by Gin and Olive. I
feel the playing of live music until midnight (Mon, Tue, Wed,
Sun) and until 2am (Thu, Fri, Sat) and recorded music until
2am (Mon, Tue, Wed, Thu, Sun) and 4am (Fri, Sat) will
cause undue noise and disturbance, and will be detrimental
to the enjoyment of their properties of residents of Guildhall
Apartments. Noise travels through the whole building as has
been evidenced by residents being disturbed by drilling and
similar noises during the fit out of the new bar during early
2021.

Page 44
044



From: publicaccess@southampton.gov.uk

To: Licensing
Subject: Comments for Licensing Application 2021/00928/01SPRN
Date: 30 April 2021 17:01:27

Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is
provided below.

Comments were submitted at 5:01 PM on 30 Apr 2021 from Mr Timothy Ince.

Application Summary

Unit 5 The Arts Complex 140 Above Bar Street
Southampton SO14 7DU

Proposal: Premises Licence

Address:

Case Officer: Tricia Young

Click for further information

Customer Details
Name: Mr Timothy Ince

emait:

Address: Flat 20, Guildhall Apartments, 10 Park Walk, Southampton
) SO14 7BL

Comments Details

Commenter
Type:
Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application

Neighbour

Reasons
for
comment:

Comments: 5:01 PM on 30 Apr 2021 I would like to object to the current
proposal primarily on the grounds of prevention of public
nuisance. Playing music until 4am feels excessively late and
would certainly impact residents of Guildhall Apartments.
Like others I have been disturbed by the drilling over the
last few months as the sound carries up the lift shaft and
has made working from home difficult due to sound
interference with work calls. It would be highly disruptive to
have this replaced by music until the early hours of the
morning.

I would also object on prevention of crime and public safety
grounds as licensing the sale of alcohol until such a late
hour will inevitably lead to more disorderly behaviour
throughout the night.

Page 45
045



From: Tom O'Brien

To: Licensing
Subject: Re: 2021/00928/01SPRN - Objection
Date: 04 May 2021 11:40:34

CAUTION: This email originated from a non UK Government address. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Tricia,
Thank you for your email.
I confirm my name is Thomas O’Brien and my address is:

29 Guildhall Apartments
10 Park Walk
Southampton

SO14 7BL

I live above the commercial unit that has made this application.
Thanks

Tom

Sent from my iPhone

On 4 May 2021, at 10:16, Licensing <Licensing@southampton.gov.uk>
wrote:

Mr O’Brien
| can take your representation by e-mail but for it to be valid | need your Name and

address. Can you please e-mail that to me today.

Tricia Young

Licensing Officer

Please note | am only in the office on Monday, Tuesday and Thursday at the

present time

Southampton and Eastleigh Licensing Partnership
Southampton City Council

Tel:

E-mail: licensing@southampton.gov.uk

Web: www.southampton.gov.uk/licensing or www.eastleigh.gov.uk/licensing
Post: Licensing — Southampton City Council

Civic Centre Southampton SO14 7LY

From: tom ¢ obrien [

Sent: 03 May 2021 15:10
To: Licensing <Licensing@southampton.gov.uk>
Subject: 2021/00928/01SPRN - Objection

Importance: High
I 1

Page 46
046




CAUTION: This email originated from a non UK Government address. Do not
click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the
content is safe.

Hello,

I have tried to log an objection to the above application numerous times just
now but keep being told there is an "error in the system". As the deadline is
tomorrow, please can you treat this email as my objection and log it on the
online portal. My objection is contained below in red. I will try again
tomorrow to log online but this email should suffice before the cut off.

Thanks
Tom

I live above this unit and am deeply concerned by this application. This
license should be rejected for the following reasons:

1. This unit is beneath a residential building containing 38 residential homes
with some flats just the floor above it. It is completely unacceptable for music
or live music to be played past 11pm as we have a right to quite enjoyment of
our properties.

2. We have been here for five years and a new tenant should not be allowed to
move in and take preference over us.

3. Throughout the fit out of the unit us residents have been plagued by noise
and vibrations from the works. I am on the sixth and currently working from
home. The noise has been intolerable at times and music/live music will
clearly travel just as much as the works noise and would be into the early
hours of the morning.

4. The tenant that was previously in this unit was a bar with music and it went
out of business fairly quickly. So any attempt for this new tenant to claim that
it has to be allowed to open late and play music/live music late to have a
viable business is evidentially incorrect. It did not work for the previous
tenant. A gin bar selling food does not need to be playing loud music to the
early hours of the morning.

5. This area of the city was labeled by the council as the "arts quarter" and has
art galleries, theaters etc. That suggests to me that it is an area for more
civilised things than bars open to 4am playing loud music and selling alcohol.
There is a case for good city planning here, this area is not for late night bars
which bring antisocial behavior.

6. If this license 1s given I will personally lodge a noise complaint every single
night [ am affected by the noise. We have a residents association that over
90% of tenants have signed up to so could very easily arrange for most of the
38 tenants to lodge complaints each night. This will cause a huge workload for
your environmental health team.

7. The council are making a big deal about making this city better place to live
with cycle lanes, pedestranised roads, more homes in the centre etc so
allowing this business to have a completely antisocial license would

Page 47
047



completely contradict that message.

This email is confidential but may have to be disclosed under the Freedom of Information Act
2000, Environmental Information Regulations 2004 or data protection legislation. If you are not
the person or organisation it was meant for, apologies, please ignore it, delete it, and notify us.
SCC does not make legally binding agreements or accept formal notices/proceedings by email.
E-mails may be monitored. This email (and its attachments) is intended only for the use of the
person(s) to whom it is addressed, and may contain information that is privileged and/or
confidential. If it has come to you in error, you must take no action based on it, nor must you
copy or show it to anyone.

Our Privacy Policy (http://www.southampton.gov.uk/privacy) explains how we handle your
personal data

Page 48
048



Licensing (Licensing and Gambling) Sub-Committee

SOUTHAMPTON
CITYCOUNCIL

Procedure — Applications etc. under the Licensing Act 2003 or
Gambling Act 2005

1.

A hearing will be held to decide applications, etc., under the Licensing Act 2003, where
there have been relevant representations from one or more of the responsible
authorities or other persons. The parties to the hearing will have the chance to be heard.
They are also entitled to be helped or represented by another person if due written
notice is given in advance.

Hearings will take place before a Sub-Committee comprising three members of the
Licensing Committee. One of these members will be elected Chair of the Sub-
Committee for that hearing.

Please note that for day time hearings the Sub-Committee will normally adjourn for lunch
at 1:00 p.m. and that comfort breaks will be taken at the discretion of the Chair at
appropriate points during the meeting.

Preliminary matters

4,
5.

10.

The Chair will introduce those present.

The Chair will check whether any of the Sub-Committee members has a “disclosable

pecuniary”, “personal” or “pecuniary” interest.

The Chair will check whether all the parties are present at the hearing, and if any are
not, whether they have told the Council that they do not wish to attend or be
represented. If any party who was expected to attend has not done so, the Sub-
Committee will decide whether to hold the hearing in that party’s absence, or to adjourn
it to another date. Hearings will be adjourned if the Sub-Committee considers this
necessary in the public interest, if that is possible. If the Sub-Committee decides to hold
the hearing in a party’s absence, they will still consider any written information received.

In the case of an application for variation or a new licence, the Sub-Committee’s legal
advisor will ask the applicant or their advisor for confirmation that the required public
notices have been displayed where they can conveniently be read from the exterior of
the premises and that notice was given in a local newspaper within eleven working days
of the day on which the application was received by the licensing authority.

Normally, hearings will be open to the public. However, the Sub-Committee may exclude
the public from the hearing (or part of it) if they think the public interest in doing so
outweighs the public interest in having the hearing in public. If the public are excluded,
any of the parties to the hearing, and/or anyone helping or representing them, may also
be excluded.

The Chair will propose a motion that the public and the press be excluded from the
hearing while the Sub-Committee considers the matter. Ordinarily the legal advisor and
democratic support officer will remain (see paragraph 30 (b) below).

The Openness of Local Government Bodies Regulations 2014 provide an entitlement for
the public to film, photograph and audibly record (“record”) public meetings. However, by
virtue of Schedule 6, paragraph 58 of the Licensing Act 2003 and section 101 (15) of the
Local Government Act 1972, Licensing Act 2003 hearings are not covered by the
entitlement to film as of right. The Council’'s general approach is to encourage openness
and transparency in all its dealings and the general presumption is that filming or
recording of hearings shall generally be permitted where due notice has been provided
in advance of the hearing. Nonetheless the following shall apply:

LA2003 and GA2005 procedure

Page 49
049



Licensing (Licensing and Gambling) Sub-Committee

SOUTHAMPTON
CITYCOUNCIL

11.

12.

13.

i) Filming / recording / photographing hearings shall only be permitted with the express
permission of the Chair. Such permission may include restrictions to protect children,
vulnerable persons or others that object to being filmed / photographed / recorded.

i) Requests to film / record / photograph should be made with sufficient notice in
advance of the hearing. Late requests may not be granted if there shall be a delay to
proceedings as a result.

iii) Every party to the hearing and any witnesses shall have the opportunity to object and
those representations shall be considered by the Sub-Committee.

iv) No filming, photography or sound recording shall be permitted of any person under
18 years of age.

v) No person shall be put under any pressure to consent to such and no payment for
such consent shall be given.

vi) The Chair shall have the final say as to whether any filming, photography or
recording is allowed (including the extent to which permission is granted e.g. the
parts of the meeting, the individuals concerned or the arrangement of the recording
equipment).

vii) All directions given by the Chair shall be fully complied with and the Chair shall have
the absolute discretion to withdraw permission to film, photograph or record in the
event the same causes an obstruction or interferes with the general conduct of the
hearing, including the impeding of the giving of proper evidence.

A party may have asked for someone else to appear at the hearing to make a point or
points that may help the Sub-Committee reach a decision. It is up to the Sub-Committee
to decide whether that person should be heard, although permission will not be refused
unreasonably. Such a person is referred to as a “witness” in this procedure.

Where application has been made, in advance of the hearing, that it should be
conducted in private (e.g. by the Police in review or summary review proceedings)
reports shall be prepared and presented as confidential so that the Committee can make
a meaningful determination in accordance with Regulation 14 of the Licensing Act 2003
(Hearings) Regulations 2005 to exclude the press and public. It is important to note that
reports presenting Licensing Act 2003 matters are not required to be published in
advance. However, certain limited information must be published in accordance with the
Licensing Act 2003 (Licensing Authority’s Register) (Other Information) Regulations
2005 and section 8 of the Licensing Act 2003.

The Chair will then explain the procedure that will follow.

General information on the conduct of the hearing

14.

15.
16.

Each party is entitled to:

(a) Give further information in response to any point that the Council told them before
the hearing they would like clarified;

(b) With the permission of the Chair, seek clarification on any point by any other party;
(c) Address the Sub-Committee.
Members of the Sub-Committee may also seek clarification of any party or witness.

At the Chair’s discretion, the Sub-Committee’s legal advisor may ask any questions he
or she thinks are relevant.

LA2003 and GA2005 procedure

Page 50
050



Licensing (Licensing and Gambling) Sub-Committee

SOUTHAMPTON
CITYCOUNCIL

17. Unless the Council has requested in advance that a particular point be clarified, new
documentary or other evidence may not be submitted for the first time at the hearing,
unless all the other parties agree.

18. Members of the Sub-Committee will have read all the papers included in the agenda for
the hearing before the hearing starts. The parties are requested not to spend
unnecessary time repeating evidence which is already in the papers and which is not
disputed.

19. Evidence that is not relevant to the case, or to the promotion of the four licensing
objectives, will be disregarded.

Hearing Procedure

20.If any party has asked permission for a withess or witnesses to appear, the Sub-
Committee will decide whether they should be heard (see paragraph 10 above).

21. All parties will be allowed a similar (and maximum) amount of time to put their case, and
ask guestions of other parties, subject to the Chair's discretion to not hear repetitive
matters or questions.

The applicant

22. The applicant for the licence (or their representative) or the applicant in review
proceedings, may present their case.

23. If the Sub-Committee permits, the applicant may call those withesses whose names
have been provided in advance to support their application.

24. Where a group of withesses wish to speak in support of the application for similar
reasons, one person should, where possible, act as spokesperson for the whole group.
The Sub-Committee may reasonably refuse permission for a withess to be heard if their
evidence simply repeats points already made.

25. The Chair will invite those making representations to seek clarification on any point
made by the applicant. The Chair will decide in which order those making
representations will be invited to put their questions.

26. Members of the Sub-Committee or the Legal Advisor, if so permitted by the Chair, may
also seek clarification of the applicant or any of their witnesses.

The representations

27. Where there is more than one person making a representation, the Chair will decide the
order in which they may put their case. If there is a representation from one or more of
the responsible authorities, their representatives will normally be invited to put their case
first.

28. The following procedure will apply to each person making a representation in turn:-
(a) The person making a representation (or their representative) may present their case.

(b) If the Sub-Committee permits, the person making a representation may call those
withesses whose names have been provided in advance to support their objection.

(c) Where a group of witnesses wish to speak in support of the objection for similar
reasons, where possible, one person should act as spokesperson for the whole
group. The Sub-Committee may reasonably refuse permission for a witness to be
heard if their evidence simply repeats points already made.

LA2003 and GA2005 procedure
Page 51
051



Licensing (Licensing and Gambling) Sub-Committee

SOUTHAMPTON
CITYCOUNCIL

(d) The Chair will invite the applicant to seek clarification on any points made by those
making representations.

(e) Members of the Sub-Committee or the Legal Advisor, if so permitted by the Chair,
may seek clarification of those making representations or any witnesses.

Summing up

29. The Chair will invite each person making a representation to make a final statement or
sum up their case.

30. The Chair will invite the applicant to make a final statement or sum up their case.
Sub-Committee’s decision
31.

(a) At the end of the hearing the Sub-Committee will move to private session whilst it
considers the matter.

(b) The Sub-Committee’s legal advisor will remain to provide legal advice and the
democratic services officer will remain to record the decision. Details of any legal
advice will be recorded and referenced in the decision and reasons.

(c) The parties will be invited to wait to be informed of the outcome.

(d) As soon as the decision is reached, the public and press will be invited to return to
the room in which the hearing took place, and the Chair will announce the decision
and the reasons for it.

(e) If aroom is available, the Committee may retire to deliberate and make its decision

(f) All parties will be formally notified in writing of the decision and reasons as soon as
possible.

In most cases the Sub-Committee will announce the decision at the conclusion of the
hearing. In certain cases where this is not possible due to time constraints (and the
Hearings Regulations permit — Regulation 26 (1) sets out those hearings where delay is not
possible) the decision shall be made within 5 working days beginning with the day of the
hearing or the last day of the hearing.

LA2003 and GA2005 procedure
Page 52
052



	Agenda
	6 NEW PREMISES APPLICATION - GIN AND OLIVE, UNIT 5 THE ARTS COMPLEX, SOUTHAMPTON SO14 7DU



